ALDERTON PARISH COUNCIL

Locum Clerk: Ruth Waller, Copperfields, Colman, Temple Guiting.GL54 5RT E-mail: aldertonpc@gmail.com www.aldertonparishcouncil.org.uk

To members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Alderton Parish Council in Alderton Village Hall, on Tuesday 19 July 2022 at 7pm for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Ruth Waller, Locum Clerk to the Council 12 July 2022

AGENDA

- 1. To elect a Chairman and signing of Acceptance of Office form
- 2. To receive and consider apologies for absence and confirm the meeting is quorate
- 3. To receive comments from members of the public no decisions will be made on issues raised. Items requiring decisions will be added to the agenda for the next meeting
- 4. To receive Declarations of Interest for items on the agenda below including Disclosable Pecuniary Interests that members may have in agenda items that accord with the requirements of the Parish Council's Code of Conduct and to consider any prior requests from members for Dispensations that accord with the Localism Act 2011 Section 33(b-e).
- 5. To receive report from Village Hall Committee and agree actions
- 6. To confirm and sign the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 14 June 2022
- 7. To receive the Clerks Report
- 8. To receive details of decisions made under delegated authority since the last meeting on 14 June 2022
- 9. To receive a report from the Borough Councillor
- 10. To receive a report from the County Councillor
- 11. Finances documents circulated prior to the meeting
 - a) To approve July 2022 Payment List/those paid since the last meeting and to note receipts
 - b) To approve the bank reconciliation
 - c) To receive budget monitoring report
 - d) To receive an update on the external audit submission

12. Planning

- a) To consider the following planning applications:
 - i) 22/00624/OUT | Outline application for the demolition of 16 St Margarets Drive and the erection of up to 55 dwellings, access from associated infrastructure, landscape and biodiversity enhancements, all matters reserved except for St Margarets Drive. | Land East Of St Margarets Drive, Alderton
 - ii) 22/00620/FUL | Demolition of existing single storey extensions. Erection of two storey side & rear extension & single storey side extension. Rendering of existing property | 48 Willow Bank Road Alderton Tewkesbury Gloucestershire GL20 8NJ
 - iii) 22/00446/FUL Land On The West Side Of Willow Bank Road Alderton
- b) To receive update report on the CALA homes development and any other Planning Matters
- 13. To consider response to Permanent Traffic Order 30mph and 50mph Speed Limit Willow Bank Road, Alderton: Ref/75590, expiry date 5 August 2022
- 14. To consider response to Tewkesbury Borough Council (TBC) Licensing Policy consultation Licensing Act 2003
- 15. To consider response to TBC's Statement of Principles (Policy) consultation Gambling Act 2005
- 16. To receive report from Members Working Group and agree actions
- 17. Allotments
 - a) To consider any matters relating to the Allotments and agree actions
- 18. To note any Highways matters raised and agree actions
- 19. Ash dieback replanting scheme To consider submitting a request for trees to be planted during November 2022 to March 2023.
- 20. To consider any matters relating to the Changing Facility and Playing Field and agree actions
- 21. To note agenda items for the next Parish Council Meeting
- 22. To resolve that due to the sensitive nature of the business about to be transacted, the public and press will be excluded from the meeting for the following agenda item:
- 23. To consider future staffing matters and agree actions